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Via Email 

April 4, 2025 

Mr. Joe Dixon
CAD Manager
City of Columbus Department of Public Safety 
1250 Fairwood Avenue
Columbus, OH 43206

Re: Single Source Certification for I/CAD 9.4 Maintenance Release Update 

Dear Mr. Dixon: 

Pursuant to your request, Intergraph Corporation, through its Hexagon Safety, Infrastructure & 
Geospatial division ("Hexagon") is pleased to certify that Hexagon is the only source capable of 
legally providing the software required for the I/CAD 9.4 Maintenance Release update and the 
services necessary to implement that software. This proprietary software is copyrighted under the 
Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq., and is owned by Hexagon. 

Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

William H. Starnes
Divisional Counsel
Hexagon Safety, Infrastructure & Geospatial Division




